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Peter A. Harris, Esq. 
Antell, Harris & Calleri 
19 West Main Street 
Rochester, New York 14614 

One Green Ridge Road 
Pittsford, New York 14534 
June 20, 1979 

Dear Peter, Re: Stevens vs. Bazaar, et a1 

As of June 8th I received as promissed the regular monthly check for 
$211.25, which again brings them up to date. 

I agree with your letter of June 15th that it would be foolish to take 
further action at this time. 

I would appreciate your writing the parties involved and notifying them 
that as of that date they are up to date, but we can tolerate no more 
slippage ~ all, and one more miss and we will take full action. 

I don't see why you shouldn't send me your bill wi t h the copy of that 
letter. 

I hope this closes the matter, but we will have to see l 

Thanks for your help. 

--------...... , .. . 
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